

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 31 July 2026 18:58
To: Norwich to Tilbury
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Withdrawal of Relevant Representation – National Gas Transmission

Dear Sirs,

I act for National Gas Transmission who submitted Relevant Representation RR-2656.

National Gas Transmission has reached agreement with the Applicants in relation to Protective Provisions and on that basis their representations on the Application are withdrawn, the Applicants have confirmed that they will submit the agreed wording into Examination.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Senior Associate

T [REDACTED]
E [REDACTED]@cms-cmno.com



CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP | Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street | London EC4N 6AF | United Kingdom

[cms.law](https://www.cms.law)